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Reference Ne: QY | R&g.'))mgQB.‘él Rlaim o,

From {Personj : | of

DatefTime : ) plok)

Priority - NORMAL / URGENT

age  |Rer

MV S

iN OPS: Yes s No DOA:

TYPE: M.Car/ M. Cycle : Bus / Van/ Lorry / Taxi/ Prime Mover / Truck / Trailer of

Vehicle No -

YQAIRIRK  D.OA/AsG &ﬁ,!gj: Yohn!
Wake & Modet: NEW CAR PRICE:$

Registration Date:

COE Expiry Date:

LTA Total Rebate Amount;

Mvs 138K Quote by CKL

Fs:s \lDK Date

(PARF) +(COE) = SVv§
Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:

(a) COE Period: X12= Mths Average MV $

|As At:
= Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:

- = Mths High demand vehicle:  Yes/No - 8

(b) Balance Morths ; - Paraliel Import vehicle: Yes/No | - $

o7 More than 10yrs oid: Yes / No - 3

) Basiion BOE . OP ﬁ:v)___= MV for Repossessed vehicle =%

(a)

! Engine Capacity: High/tow | - $

(a) - {b) = M2=__<__ yrs Eurppe / Asia Car - $

Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $

(e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ; - %

L.TA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) - |Other deduction - 3%

Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Vaiue derived = 3

Date/ Time Action / [nstruction

Additional Information:

N JEIBX~ D
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: AMBER <amber@absfinancial.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 1:27 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: assignments; joanne@absfinancial.sg
Subject: Inspect - YQ3815K

Attachments: YQ3815K PARF.pdf

Hi Celine,

Vehicle in 38M penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive

38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T 26933 9391
F : 6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTE LTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 1:50 pm

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'joanne@absfinancial.sg' <joanne@absfinancial.sg>
Subject: Inspect - PD381P & GBG7444X

Hi Celine,
Vehicles in 38M Penjuru road. Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Amber

Hire Purchase Executive
38M Penjuru Road (S) 609148

T 369339371
F:6456 0678

ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

From: AMBER [mailto:amber@absfinancial.sg]
Sent: Monday, 4 April 2022 2:29 pm
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Aug 2022

Company
885W

YQ3815K

Yes

31Aug 2022
MITSUBISHI

FUSO FK62FMZ1RDEC
White

2021

6M60273582
FK62FMA40256

$58,807.00
22 Jun 2021
22 Jun 2021
0

$2,941.00

No

$0.00

21Jun 2031

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$30,049.00

$24,039.00
$24,039.00

s ¢k
OK 12{:’

8
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8/25/22, 8:58 AM Used Mitsubishi Fuso fk62 Cars | Singapore Car Prices & Listing - Sgcarmart

. Sgcarmart | ogii EGRE

G} New Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

" ]
Post an Advertisement Autelinn =
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just Aw Inipiration For Car Buyers =
$68 until it's SOLD! click here to view =
our PRISTINE USED CARS
at GREAT PRICES @
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling - -
Sortby [Date Posted  |[20 |results/page
1 vehicles p Mitsubishi Fuso fk62 Any Category Advanced Search O
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Mitsubishi Fuso fk62 Any Any 2021 Any Any Any Available
Mitsubishi Fuso Fighter FK62 $144,800 $16,400 /yr 22-Jun-2021 7,545 cc - Truck Available
Fuel Type: Diesel
Still Under Local Agent Warranty. Free Servicing Package Left 2 Times From Previous Owner. VPC Can Be Arranged. New Paintwork Done —
& No Repair Needed. Flexible In House Loan Available. 100% Loan No Problem. Call Now For Further Discussion. [Ceremion o]
Cube Motors
Posted: 25-Jun-2022
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.
Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 results/page
Buy / Rent Cars Sell Your Car Aftermarket Articles General
New Cars For Sale Post an Ad Workshop Directory Car Reviews About Us
Used Cars For Sale Sell by Bidding Aftermarket Products Car Advice Contact Us
Cars For Rent Sell by Consignment Car News Careers
Car Features Site Map
Resources Follow Sgcarmart.com
COE Prices Car Insurance Used Car Warranty “ n , 4
Car Loan Calculators Car Valuation Bidded Carplates

Car Forum COE Renewal Carpark Rates App Store ¥ Google Play AppGallery

Sgearmart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury cars, sports
cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy
used Mitsubishi Fuso fk62, Mitsubishi Fuso fk62 Singapore, used Mitsubishi Fuso fk62 Singapore, used Mitsubishi Fuso fk62, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mitsubishi Fuso fk62
Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions.

Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results

All prices and other information displayed on Sgcarmart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by Sgcarmart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. Sgcarmart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or omissions or warrant the accuracy of this information.

Terms of Service Privacy Policy Personal Data Protection Statement  ©2004-2022 Sgcarmart, Singapore. All rights reserved.

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2021&MOD=Mitsubishi Fuso fk62&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2 17
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